
Scrutiny Task and Finish  
Panel Agenda 

1 

 
 
 
 
Leisure Task and Finish Scrutiny Panel 
Thursday, 9th August, 2007 
 
Place: Training Room, 25 Hemnall Street, Epping 
  
Time: 7.30 pm 
  
Democratic Services 
Officer: 

Adrian Hendry, tele. 01992 564246 
ahendry@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors Mrs H Harding (Chairman), K Chana (Vice-Chairman), Mrs P Brooks, S Murray, 
Mrs P K Rush, P Turpin, Mrs R Gadsby, Mrs A Haigh, Ms J Hedges, P House, G Pritchard, 
B Rolfe and H Ulkun 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE THE NEW VENUE FOR THIS MEETING: 
THE TRAINING ROOM, LEISURE SERVICES, 25 HEMNALL STREET – ADJACENT TO 
EPPING SPORTS CENTRE 
 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 2. SUBSITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)   
 

  (Head of Research and Democratic Services)  To report the appointment of any 
substitute members for the meeting. 
 

 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

  (Head of Research and Democratic Services). To declare interests in any items on the 
agenda. 
 
In considering whether to declare a personal or a prejudicial interest under the Code 
of Conduct, Overview & Scrutiny members are asked pay particular attention to 
paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements. 
 
This requires the declaration of a personal and prejudicial interest in any matter before 
an OS Committee which relates to a decision of or action by another Committee or 
Sub Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub Committee in which the 
Council is involved and of which the Councillor is also a member. 
 
Paragraph 11 does not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an OS meeting 
purely for the purpose of answering questions or providing information on such a 

 



Leisure Task and Finish Scrutiny Panel Thursday, 9 August 2007 
 

2 

matter. 
 

 4. MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING - 5 JULY 2007  (Pages 5 - 26) 
 

  To consider and agree the notes of the meeting of the Panel held on 5 July 2007. 
 
 

 5. TERMS OF REFERENCE  (Pages 27 - 28) 
 

  At the Panel’s initial meeting, Members agreed their proposed Terms of Reference, 
which have subsequently been endorsed by the main Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee on Tuesday 10th July 2007. 
 
The Terms of Reference are attached to this Agenda.  At each Panel Meeting 
Members will be required to review the Terms of Reference to ensure continuing 
relevance. 
 
 

 6. FUTURE MANAGEMENT OF WALTHAM ABBEY SPORTS CENTRE  (Pages 29 - 
34) 

 
  As reported at the initial meeting of the Panel, the Final Report of the Leisure Task 

and Finish Panel 2006/07, (previously circulated), contains, background information 
regarding Waltham Abbey Sports Centre and the steps taken to date to determine 
future management arrangements, post the termination of the current Dual Use 
Agreement in September 2007. 
 
Since the Task and Finish Panel Report was considered by the Cabinet in March 
2007, further meetings and dialogue have taken place, with the Headteacher and 
Bursar of King Harold Secondary School. 
 
The school seem to now have a better understanding of the implications of a third 
party Leisure Management Contractor, being appointed to undertake the day to day 
operation of the site and appear more open to this approach.  However, the school 
have also confirmed their desire that any direct contractual relationship is between the 
Council and any Contractor, the school being reluctant to enter into any contract 
management scenario.  The School would therefore prefer a new Dual Use 
Agreement with Epping Forest District Council.   
 
Officers within Leisure and Legal Services have been developing a proposed Dual-
Use Agreement for consideration by the Task and Finish Panel and King Harold 
School’s Governing Body, on this basis.  The main document itself, is still in Draft.  
However, attached is a breakdown of the main heads, of the proposed Agreement, 
which Officers will take Members through, highlighting the main practical and potential 
financial implications for the Council. 
 
Also, attached is an indicative timetable outlining the various stages of discussion and 
permissions necessary, if the Panel are minded to recommend that the Council enter 
into a new Dual Use Agreement, to ensure ongoing Community Use of Waltham 
Abbey Sports Centre.  Members will also be asked to reaffirm their views on whether 
an External Management Partner be sought to undertake the operation of the Centre 
in future.  
 



Leisure Task and Finish Scrutiny Panel Thursday, 9 August 2007 
 

3 

 
 7. EVALUATION OF YOUTH INITIATIVES SCHEME   

 
  The Panel’s Terms of Reference include responsibility for evaluating the success of 

the Youth Initiatives Scheme (1 (iv) refers).  At the meeting on 5 July 2007, Members 
received details of the criteria on which the award of the grant to Town/Parish 
Councils had been determined and a breakdown of the projects completed so far 
(there are also a number of other schemes where works are ongoing or scheduled).  
In summary these are as follows: 

• Refurbishment of Recreation Area, Parklands, Coopersale. 
• Provision of Youth Shelter, Chigwell Row. 
• Installation of Sports System – Rear of School, Fyfield. 
• Provision of Teen Shelters, Roding Valley and Willingale Road, Loughton. 
• Games Area Resurfacing, Town Mead, Waltham Abbey. 
• Renovation of Skateboard Area, Stonnards Hill, Epping. 
• Provision of Teenage Youth Facilities, Epping Upland. 
• Provision of Youth Shelter, Ninefields, Waltham Abbey. 
• Refurbishment, Skateboard Area, St Peter’s Avenue, Shelley. 
• Youth Facilities, Upper and Lower Sheering. 

 
 
Chris Overend, Policy and Research Officer, and officer responsible for the Scheme, 
who will be in attendance at the meeting, has identified a number of aspects which 
might be used as a means of gauging the success of the scheme.  These are set out 
below and can be expanded on at the meeting.  Members of the Panel are asked to 
comment on these and put forward suggestion of their own: 
 

• Use of the facilities over a period of time 
• A survey of young people in the parishes/towns concerned to obtain their views 

about the facilities 
• Obtain views of residents about the success or otherwise of the schemes 
• Ask Parish/Town Councils for comments regarding the effect of the schemes 
• Ask Parish/Town Councils about how accessible they found the funding 

process for the schemes.  
• Compare figures for ‘anti-social’ activities for before and after the 

implementation of the schemes 
 
In making an assessment, it might be useful to take account of the type and cost of 
the scheme concerned.  Are some schemes more successful?  Comments have been 
made and, in some instances, concerns expressed, regarding the youth shelters, 
which have been introduced at certain locations.  But are these comments valid or are 
they merely to do with the perceptions? What are the views of young people regarding 
youth shelters?     
 
 

 8. ARTS PRESENTATION   
 

  As discussed at the Panel’s initial meeting, in order to assist particularly new 
Members of the Task and Finish Panel, Julie Chandler, Community and Cultural 
Services Manager, will present an overview of the current work of the Council’s Arts 
Service.  This should provide useful context in relation to the review of the feasibility 
of third party involvement, in the delivery of arts development work in the District. 



Leisure Task and Finish Scrutiny Panel Thursday, 9 August 2007 
 

4 

 
 

 9. WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 35 - 36) 
 

  To consider the Panel’s Work Programme attached. 
 

 10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 

 11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
 

  To note the dates of the next scheduled meetings:  
 

• 18 September 2007 (to be held at the Waltham Abbey Sports Centre); 
• 31 October 2007; and 
• 27 November 2007. 

 
 



1

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
NOTES OF A MEETING OF LEISURE TASK AND FINISH SCRUTINY PANEL  

HELD ON THURSDAY, 5 JULY 2007 
IN COMMITTEE ROOM 2, CIVIC OFFICES, HIGH STREET, EPPING 

AT 7.30  - 9.15 PM 

Members
Present:

Mrs H Harding (Chairman),  , S Murray, Mrs P K Rush, P Turpin, 
Ms J Hedges, P House, H Ulkun and Mrs J H Whitehouse 

Other members 
present:

Apologies for 
Absence:

Mrs P Brooks, Mrs R Gadsby, Mrs A Haigh, G Pritchard and B Rolfe 
(Epping Town Council) 

Officers Present D Macnab (Head of Leisure Services), J Chandler (Community and 
Cultural Services Manager), Mrs L MacNeill (Assistant Head of Leisure 
Services) and A Hendry (Democratic Services Officer) 

Also in 
attendance:

1. SUBSITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)  

The Panel noted that Councillor Mrs J Whitehouse would be substituting for 
Councillor Mrs A Haigh. 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

The Panel noted there were no declarations of interest. 

3. TOPICS UNDER REVIEW AND TERMS OF REFERENCE  

The panel agreed the four topics areas identified by the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee, that is: 

i) The future management options for Waltham Abbey Sports Centre; 
ii) The review of future Arts Development in the district; 
iii) To evaluate the success of the Council’s youth Initiatives Scheme; and  
iv) To review the opportunities presented by the 2012 Olympic and 

Paralympic Games. 

Terms of Reference: 

The Panel considered the draft terms of reference. They asked for a presentation on 
Arts Development in the District (item 2) to bring them up to speed as to what the 
district currently provides in this area. 

RESOLVED: 

Agenda Item 4

Page 5



Leisure Task and Finish Scrutiny Panel Thursday, 5 July 2007 

2

That the draft Terms of Reference be agreed and that a presentation of Arts 
Development in the district be arranged for a future meeting. 

4. SCOPE OF REVIEW  

a)  Future Management of Waltham Abbey Sports Centre 

The Panel noted that since the Cabinet considered the Task and Finish Panel Report 
in March 2007, further meetings and dialogue have taken place with the Head 
Teacher and Bursar of King Harold Secondary School. In the meantime a new dual 
use agreement and timetable had been drafted, this would be brought to the next 
meeting.

The Panel thought it would be useful to have a guided tour of the centre. 

b) Feasibility of Alternative Arts Development and Delivery for the District 

The Panel noted that Leisure officers had undertaken some initial research with other 
Authorities who have outsourced or bought in arts development services. At a future 
meeting of the panel, a set of key objectives and proposed methodology for the Arts 
Review will be presented for the Panel’s consideration, along with a presentation 
focussing on the current activity and policy of Epping Forest Arts, for the benefit of 
new members.  It was stressed by the Panel they had to clearly define their key 
objectives for this review. They also asked that a closer look be taken at the future 
sustainability of external funded arts agencies and specific project work, in light of the 
reductions in mainstream funding through the Arts Council. It was noted that all arts 
providers, whether local authority, voluntary or charitable organisations currently 
access funding from the same sources.  

Councillor Mrs Whitehouse commented that the profile of the Epping Forest Arts 
should be raised and its connection as part of the District Council be made clearer. At 
present it seems to be a separate entity from the Council and not part of it. 

c) Evaluation of Youth Initiatives Scheme 

It was noted that that the District Development funding of £300,000 was allocated at 
a level of approximately £100,000 per annum for three years. 

The Panel noted that Chris Overend, the Policy and Research Officer, deals with 
grants. He would be asked to the next meeting to give further information on the 
background and to outline the options available. 

The Panel also noted that a district Play Strategy and Funding application to the Big 
Lottery Fund was currently being developed by Leisure Services, in conjunction with 
a range of partners, which if successful, would unlock £243,871 funding for Play 
facilities in the district. Preparation for this had included a district wide audit and 
extensive consultation with the public regarding the need for new and improved play 
facilities and opportunities, and it was suggested that this information could be used 
as a basis for any future decision making on a youth initiatives fund. 

The Panel queried the way the procurement of play equipment was undertaken 
locally and suggested that economies could be made if one play provider could be 
sourced, working not only to the District Council but also to the Parish and Town 
Councils?

Page 6



Leisure Task and Finish Scrutiny Panel Thursday, 5 July 2007 

3

It was noted that if members of the Panel wanted to visit sites they should do so on 
their own, and if they thought it necessary they could have an officer accompany 
them.

d) Review of the Opportunities presented by the London 2012 Olympics & 
Paralympics Games. 

The Panel were each given a copy of the Essex Action Plan, which outlined the steps 
that needed to be taken to acquire and keep the economic benefits offered by the 
Olympic and Paralympics games.  

It was noted that the Essex Business Link is looking to bring companies together in 
the area by way of an Olympic Business Breakfast, presenting procurement 
opportunities. 

There may be scope for the possible use of the North Weald Airfield during the 
games, either as a base for business flights for the games, or a park and ride facility, 
or to use it as a camping site for people who wish to visit the games.  

The Panel also received a blank Performa from Essex CC for ‘Endorsement of Action 
Plan’ in which costed ideas could be set out for activities and projects to be carried 
out in the run up to and during the period of the games.  

A presentation was then given to the Panel on the proposed major collaborative 
projects to celebrate the Games in the District involving children and young people, 
by Julie Chandler the Community and Cultural Services Manager. A copy of the 
presentation is attached to these minutes. 

At the end of the presentation the Panel members put the following comments and 
questions.

Councillor Ulkun commented that as there are a lot of countries involved in the 
Olympics, could the District adopt a country or two, preferably a country that has 
some historical connection with Essex. The Council could get kids involved and 
generate interest from local people or commercial interest. At the Sydney games 
each district adopted a country. 

Councillor Murray expressed his view that if EFDC wished to plan ahead for 2012, 
then the Council should start communicating with the major partners as soon as 
possible. If we are going to do a good job then we should really go for option 3 as 
presented to us, spread over 5 years this would not be so expensive. 

RESOLVED: 

 That the Panel endorsed option 3 that: 

There would be an annual programme within the existing Leisure budget, plus 
two large spectator events at an estimated expenditure of: 

 Year 1 - £20k to Launch Event 

 Year 5 - £50k Mini-Olympics 

Page 7



Leisure Task and Finish Scrutiny Panel Thursday, 5 July 2007 

4

5. WORK PROGRAMME  

The draft work programme was agreed by the Panel and is attached to the minutes. 

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

No other business was raised. 

7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

The following dates were agreed: 

09 August 2007, 
18 September 2007, 
31 October 2007 and 
27 November 2007. 

Page 8



E
p
p
in

g
 F

o
re

s
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t

C
u

lt
u

r
a
l 
O

ly
m

p
ia

d

P
ro

po
sa

l f
or

 a
 C

el
eb

ra
ti

on
 o

f 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
L

if
e 

in
 t

he
 E

pp
in

g 
F

or
es

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

20
08

 -
20

12

Minute Item 4

Page 5Page 9



T
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C
o
n
te

x
t

L
O

C
O

G
 l
a
u
n
c
h
e
d
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
f 

th
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
O

ly
m

p
ia

d
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
:

“ 
T
h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 g
a
m

e
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 m

o
re

 
th

a
n
 L

o
n
d
o
n
, 

m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 s

p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 

th
e
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

o
f 

2
0
1
2
. 

T
h
e
y
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

o
 P

ie
rr

e
 D

e
 

C
o
u
b
e
rt

in
’s

 o
ri
g
in

a
l 
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C
u
lt
u
re

, 
s
p
o
rt

 
a
n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 u

n
it
in

g
 i
n
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
”.

Page 6Page 10



•
T
h
e
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
O

ly
m

p
ia

d
 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

l 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 2

0
1
2
 

v
is

io
n
, 

a
ll
o
w

in
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 p

a
rt

 i
n
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
e
v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 e

v
e
ry

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 a

ll
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 

U
K
. 

T
h
e
 p

u
b
li
c
 l
a
u
n
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
O

ly
m

p
ia

d
 w

il
l 
h
a
p
p
e
n
 i
n
 

2
0
0
8
, 

w
it
h
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

e
v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n
 A

u
g
u
s
t

S
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
O

ly
m

p
ia

d
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
:

•
In

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 a
n
d
 P

a
ra

ly
m

p
ic

 G
a
m

e
s
 i
n
to

 a
 s

in
g
le

 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
;

•
In

s
p
ir
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
s
t 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 U

K
 –

w
id

e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
;

•
G

e
n
e
ra

te
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
o
 o

u
r 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
li
fe

•
C
re

a
te

 o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 m

o
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
c
re

a
ti
v
e
 e

x
c
e
ll
e
n
c
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 f
u
ll
 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

rt
s
 a

n
d
 c

re
a
ti
v
e
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s
;

•
E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
, 

s
k
il
ls

 a
n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

;

•
a
n
d
 m

u
c
h
 m

o
re

…
…

.

Page 7Page 11



C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
O

ly
m

p
ia

d
 V

a
lu

e
s
:

•
C
e
le

b
ra

te
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 
th

e
 U

K
 –

o
u
r 

u
n
iq

u
e
 

in
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
li
s
m

, 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

s
h
a
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
;

•
In

s
p
ir
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

;

•
G

e
n
e
ra

te
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 l
e
g
a
c
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
: 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
; 

a
u
d
ie

n
c
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t;

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
k
il
ls

; 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 b

u
il
d
in

g
; 

u
rb

a
n
 r

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
; 

to
u
ri
s
m

 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
o
h
e
s
io

n

Page 8Page 12



H
o
w

 c
o
u
ld

 E
p
p
in

g
 F

o
re

s
t

D
is

tr
ic

t 

m
e
e
t 

th
is

 c
h
a
ll
e
n
g
e
?

E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
r
e
s
t 

2
0

1
2

?

A
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
li
fe

 i
n
 E

p
p
in

g
 F

o
re

s
t

D
is

tr
ic

t 
2
0
0
8
 –

2
0
1
2
, 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
,

e
v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f

a
ll
 a

g
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

b
il
it
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n

th
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t.

 

Page 9Page 13



W
h
a
t 

a
re

 t
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 a

n
d
 

it
s
’ 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 d

e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 a

 C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
O

ly
m

p
ia

d
?

•
S
o
c
ia

l 
in

te
ra

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 &

 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 i
s
o
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

/g
ro

u
p
s

•
In

c
re

a
s
e
d
 s

e
lf
 e

s
te

e
m

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 

a
ll
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 

•
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 L
e
a
rn

in
g

•
Im

p
ro

v
e
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
a
b
il
it
y
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

•
P
o
s
it
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
s
 a

n
d
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e

•
H

e
a
lt
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

•
P

o
s
it

iv
e

p
ro

fi
li
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
’s

 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

Page 10Page 14



L
e
is

u
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

ro
p
o
s
a
l…

Y
e
a
r 

1
 -

C
e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 O

ly
m

p
ic

s

•
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
 E

p
p
in

g
 F

o
re

s
t 

2
0
1
2
 B

ra
n
d
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
n
 E

p
p
in

g
 F

o
re

s
t 

O
ly

m
p
ic

 T
o
rc

h

•
H

is
to

ri
c
a
l 
th

e
m

e
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 –

A
n
c
ie

n
t 

a
n
d
 M

o
d
e
rn

 
O

ly
m

p
ic

s
; 

C
h
a
ri
o
t 

b
u
il
d
in

g
, 

c
u
s
to

m
is

e
d
 w

h
e
e
lc

h
a
ir
s
; 

G
re

c
ia

n
 

O
ly

m
p
ia

, 
d
is

p
la

y
s
 o

f 
re

p
li
c
a
 s

p
o
rt

s
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

•
P
a
ra

ly
m

p
ic

 s
p
o
rt

s
 e

v
e
n
t

•
O

ly
m

p
ic

 A
rt

: 
p
h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
y
, 

d
ig

it
a
l 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 &

 e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

•
M

a
s
s
 c

h
o
re

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 w
o
rk

s
h
o
p

•
L
a
n
te

rn
 w

a
lk

s

•
P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
s
 &

 P
o
e
tr

y
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
s

D
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 
a
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
te

d
 5

 y
e
a
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
e
v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
in

g
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
8
, 

w
it
h
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 m

a
jo

r 
p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
ta

to
r 

la
u
n
c
h
 e

v
e
n
t 

a
t 

M
e
tr

o
p
o
li
ta

n
 P

o
li
c
e
 

G
ro

u
n
d
, 

C
h
ig

w
e
ll
, 

in
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
8
.

Page 11Page 15



Y
e
a
r 

2
 -

G
re

e
n
 &

 U
n
iq

u
e

‘A
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
E
p
p
in

g
 F

o
re

s
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t’

•
M

in
i 
-

e
v
e
n
ts

 i
n
 a

n
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 E

p
p
in

g
 F

o
re

s
t;

 s
to

ry
te

ll
in

g
; 

fr
e
e
 

ru
n
n
in

g
; 

le
d
 w

a
lk

s
; 

‘p
h
il
o
s
o
p
h
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 w

o
o
d
s
’,
 V

ic
to

ri
a
n
 

‘w
a
te

rh
o
le

s
’;

 h
is

to
ry

 o
f 
s
p
e
e
d
w

a
y
 (

H
ig

h
 B

e
a
c
h
),

•
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 t

ra
il
s
 –

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 b

u
il
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 ‘
s
it
e
s
’ 
 

•
C
e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
a
rt

is
ts

 e
g
.

P
is

s
a
rr

o
, 

S
p
ra

d
b
u
ry

•
L
if
e
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 ‘
ru

ra
l 
c
u
lt
u
re

’ 

•
A
n
im

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
‘g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
’ 
a
n
d
 a

n
im

a
te

d
 w

a
lk

s

•
G

u
id

e
d
 ‘
S
h
e
lt
e
r’
 b

u
il
d
in

g
 (

P
la

y
 b

a
s
e
d
)

•
C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
to

u
ri
s
m

•
W

id
e
r 

to
u
ri
s
m

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
o
n
d
o
n
, 

E
F
 F

ie
ld

 S
tu

d
y
 

C
e
n
tr

e
, 

P
a
ri
s
h
 a

n
d
 T

o
w

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il
s
, 

E
F
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
 C

a
re

L
in

k
e
d
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 P

la
n
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
…

Page 12Page 16



Y
e
a
r 

3
 –

F
it
 F

o
r 

L
if
e

‘A
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 W

e
ll
-b

e
in

g
’

•
P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
G

re
e
n
 E

x
e
rc

is
e
 –

a
ll
o
tm

e
n
ts

; 
g
a
rd

e
n
in

g
; 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
w

o
o
d
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 n

a
tu

re
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 (

w
it
h
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
 C

a
re

)

•
C
y
c
li
n
g
, 

w
a
lk

in
g
, 

b
u
g
g
y
 p

o
w

e
r 

w
a
lk

s
 

•
V
ic

to
ri
a
n
 P

E
 a

n
d
 d

ie
ta

ry
 h

a
b
it
s

•
D

a
n
c
in

g
 f

o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 –

d
a
n
c
e
 m

a
ra

th
o
n
, 

te
a
 d

a
n
c
in

g

•
In

te
rg

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y

•
R
e
m

in
is

c
e
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 p

e
o
p
le

 

u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 o

th
e
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s

W
o
rk

 w
il
l 
b
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
tt

in
g
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n
d

w
il
l 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 m

e
n
ta

l,
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r

p
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll
 a

g
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

b
il
it
ie

s
…

.

Page 13Page 17



Y
e
a
r 

4
 –

A
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
C
u
lt
u
re

 a
t 

th
e
 ‘
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
’

T
h
e
 f

o
c
u
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
 w

il
l 
b
e
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 ‘
s
h
a
p
e
’ 
lo

c
a
l 
C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
,

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
h
e
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 s

p
ir
it
.

E
s
ta

b
li
s
h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

‘s
in

g
in

g
’ 
g
ro

u
p
s

C
e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
c
u
lt
u
re

:

d
a
n
c
in

g
, 

b
e
ll
 r

in
g
in

g
 (

‘r
a
p
’ 
s
ty

le
),

 
k
n
it
ti
n
g
/h

a
n
d
ic

ra
ft

s

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

in
te

rg
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 

P
la

y

Y
o
u
th

 –
le

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
R
o
a
d
s
h
o
w

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

F
e
s
ti
v
a
ls

S
tr

e
e
t 

C
a
rn

iv
a
ls

Page 14Page 18



Y
e
a
r
 5

 –
E
p

p
in

g
 F

o
r
e
s
t 

2
0

1
2

•
W

o
rk

 t
o
 b

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 w

it
h
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 t
o
 t

ra
in

 t
e
a
m

s
 t

o
 

c
o
m

p
e
te

 i
n
 a

 M
in

i-
O

ly
m

p
ic

s
 e

v
e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 a
t 

O
n
g
a
r

L
e
is

u
re

 

C
e
n
tr

e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
2
.

•
C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 s

ta
g
e
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

c
h
e
e
rl
e
a
d
in

g
; 

te
a
m

 b
a
n
n
e
r/

fl
a
g
 m

a
k
in

g
; 

c
o
s
tu

m
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
; 

m
a
s
c
o
t 

d
e
s
ig

n

•
T
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
s
tu

d
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 N

e
w

 
H

o
ri
z
o
n
s
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 i
n
 m

a
rs

h
a
ll
in

g
/u

m
p
ir
in

g
 e

v
e
n
ts

•
T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

h
o
re

o
g
ra

p
h
y
 (

s
p
o
rt

s
 a

c
ro

b
a
ti
c
s
, 

d
ra

m
a
, 

d
a
n
c
e
) 

fo
r 

o
p
e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

lo
s
in

g
 c

e
re

m
o
n
ie

s
 –

b
a
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

•
M

u
s
ic

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 -

s
in

g
in

g
/c

h
o
ir
s
/b

a
n
d
s
 e

tc

•
D

is
tr

ic
t 

fl
o
ra

l/
b
e
d
d
in

g
 d

is
p
la

y
s

A
n
n
u
a
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

il
l 
c
u
lm

in
a
te

 i
n
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
2
 x

 d
a
y
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

u
d
ie

n
c
e
 e

v
e
n
t?

Page 15Page 19



A
t 

w
h
a
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
s
t?

•
A
ll
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 n
o
w

 e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 i
n
 L

e
is

u
re

 
fo

rw
a
rd

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
8
 –

2
0
1
2
, 

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
. 

(O
n
ly

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 

e
v
e
n
ts

).

•
P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 

fo
r 

L
o
tt

e
ry

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 i
n
 2

0
0
8
, 

to
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 

m
a
jo

r 
e
v
e
n
ts

 i
n
 Y

e
a
rs

 1
 a

n
d
 5

•
D

D
F
 a

ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

L
a
u
n
c
h
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
2
 e

v
e
n
t?

Page 16Page 20



O
u
tl
in

e
 C

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

a
 5

 y
e
a
r 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
in

 E
p
p
in

g
 F

o
re

s
t

•
O

p
ti

o
n

 1
-

A
n
n
u
a
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

W
it
h
in

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 L

e
is

u
re

 b
u
d
g
e
ts

, 
p
lu

s
 s

m
a
ll
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 b

id
s
 t

o
 

v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
A
p
p
ro

x
. 

1
5
K

O
p

ti
o

n
 3

=
 O

p
ti
o
n
 1

 p
lu

s
 

tw
o
 l
a
rg

e
 s

p
e
c
ta

to
r 

e
v
e
n
ts

:

Y
e
a
r 

1
 -

2
0
k
 L

a
u
n
c
h
 E

v
e
n
t

Y
e
a
r 

5
 -

5
0
k
 M

in
i-

O
ly

m
p
ic

s

O
p

ti
o

n
 2

–
A
b
o
v
e
, 

p
lu

s
: 

v
 s

m
a
ll
 s

c
a
le

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
t 

&
 

s
p
e
c
ta

to
r 

e
v
e
n
ts

:

Y
e
a
r 

1
 -

1
0
k

Y
e
a
r 

5
 -

2
5
k

Page 17Page 21



E
p
p
in

g
 2

0
1
2
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

L
e
is

u
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
s
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 t

o
 d

e
li
v
e
r 

a
 u

n
iq

u
e
 a

n
d

e
x
c
it
in

g
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
O

ly
m

p
ia

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

w
h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
’s

 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
fi
le

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
li
ty

 o
f 

li
fe

fo
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll
 a

g
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

b
il
it
ie

s
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t.

T
h
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 w
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
h
e
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
‘f
e
a
r 

o
f 
c
ri
m

e
’

th
ro

u
g
h
 i
n
te

rg
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
w

o
rk

in
g
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll
 a

s
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g
 g

o
o
d

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

p
ir
it
 a

n
d
 a

 p
ri
d
e
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
.

A
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
O

ly
m

p
ia

d
 i
s
 a

n
 i
d
e
a
l 
w

a
y
 t

o
 b

u
il
d
 u

p
o
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
y

s
tr

o
n
g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 m
e
e
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
’s

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

s
 s

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 P

la
n
.

Page 18Page 22



E
p
p
in

g
 F

o
re

s
t 

2
0
1
2

Ju
li
e
 C

h
a
n
d
le

r

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

L
e
is

u
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 0

1
9
9
2
 5

6
4
2
1
4

Page 19Page 23



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



T
a
s
k

a
n

d
F

in
is

h
 P

a
n

e
ls

L
e
is

u
r
e

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s

–

It
e

m
R

e
p

o
rt

D
e

a
d

li
n

e
 /

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

P
ro

g
re

s
s

 /
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
o

f
F

u
tu

re
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s

M
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 f

o
r

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n
o

f
o

u
td

o
o

r
y
o

u
th

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

.
D

ra
ft

d
u

a
l-

u
s
e

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t

a
n

d
ti
m

e
ta

b
le

fo
r

W
a
lt
h

a
m

A
b

b
e

y
S

p
o

rt
s

C
e

n
tr

e
.

E
n

d
J
u

ly
fo

r
9

A
u

g
u

s
t

m
e

e
ti
n

g

U
n

d
e

rw
a

y
:

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

w
it
h

K
in

g
H

a
ro

ld

H
ig

h
S

c
h

o
o

l.
A

w
a

it
in

g
 G

o
v
e
rn

in
g

B
o

d
ie

s
v
ie

w
s

M
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
a

n
d

o
p

ti
o

n
s

fo
r

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e

d
e
liv

e
ry

o
f

a
rt

s
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t/

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t

o
f

k
e

y
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
.

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

o
f

O
ly

m
p

ic
L

e
g

a
c
y

L
o

c
a
l
A

c
ti
o
n

P
la

n
.

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
fo

r
1

8
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
m

e
e

ti
n

g
.

9
A

u
g
u

s
t,

1
8

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r,
3

1
O

c
to

b
e

r
a
n

d
2

7
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r

Minute Item 5

Page 21Page 25



F
e

e
d

b
a

c
k

o
f

re
s
u
lt
s

o
f

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
o
n

y
o

u
th

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

/
a

g
re

e
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

a
n

d
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
.

P
ro

g
re

s
s

re
p

o
rt

o
n

 f
e
e

d
b

a
c
k

fr
o

m
K

in
g

H
a

ro
ld

S
c
h

o
o
l

/a
g

re
e

p
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l
te

n
d

e
r

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

if
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
.

M
id

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

fo
r

3
1

O
c
to

b
e

r
m

e
e

ti
n

g

R
e

v
ie

w
in

it
ia

l
e

x
p

re
s
s
io

n
s

o
f

in
te

re
s
t

fr
o

m
a

lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

a
rt

s
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

.

M
id

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

fo
r

2
7

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r

m
e

e
ti
n

g
.

Page 22Page 26



LEISURE TASK AND FINISH PANEL: TERMS OF REFERENCE 

Term of Reference: 
 

1. To consider the four topics for Review as identified by Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee i.e. 

 
i) Future Management of Waltham Abbey Sports Centre; 
ii) Review of the feasibility for alternative Arts Development in the District;  
iii) The monitoring of Youth Initiatives Scheme; and 
iv) Olympic Bid -  to undertake a review of the opportunities presented by the 

2012 Olympic & Paralympic Games and bring forward proposals as to how 
the Council may wish to respond, including priorities for action and any 
resource implications. 

 
 
2. To gather evidence and information in relation to the four topics through the receipt of 

data, presentations and by participation in fact finding visits. 
 
3. To consult with Partners, Agencies, Stakeholders and Users of the services under 

review, to establish key issues and future need. 
 

4. To evaluate all relevant facts in relation to the topics under review in an objective way 
and to produce recommendations for future action accordingly. 

 
5. To establish whether there are any resource implications arising out of the topics 

under review and advise Cabinet for inclusion in the Budget Process 2007/08 
 

6. To report back to Overview and Scrutiny Committee at appropriate intervals and to 
submit any final reports in the proposed Corporate Format for consideration by O & 
S, the Cabinet and Council. 

 
Aims and Objectives: 
 
To gather evidence and information in relation to the topics through the receipt of data, 
presentations and by participation in fact finding visits; 
 
To consult with Partners, Agencies, Stakeholders and Users of the services under review, to 
establish key issues and future need;  
 
To evaluate all relevant facts in relation to the topics under review in an objective way and to 
produce recommendations for future action accordingly; 
 
To establish whether there are any resource implications arising out of the topics under review and 
advise Cabinet for inclusion in the Budget Process 2008/09; and 
 
To report back to Overview and Scrutiny Committee at appropriate intervals and to submit any final 
reports in the proposed Corporate Format for consideration by O & S, the Cabinet and Council. 
 

TIMESCALE ESTIMATED ACTUAL 

Commencement  5 July 2007 

Finish 
1.  Interim report to include 
any budgetary items for the 

 
By October 2007 
 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 27



LEISURE TASK AND FINISH PANEL: TERMS OF REFERENCE 

next budget round. 
 
2. Future Management of 
Waltham Abbey Sports 
Centre. 
3. Review of the Arts 
Development in the District. 
4. Monitoring of the youth 
initiative scheme. 
5. Olympic Bid - review 

 
 
By September 2007 
 
 
January 2007 
 
 
Feb-March 2008? 
 
 

Reports. As above? 
 

 

Page 28



WALTHAM ABBEY SPORTS CENTRE  
 DRAFT HEADS OF JOINT USE AGREEMENT  

 
 
 
The following summarises the Overall principles and proposed key features 
contained in the Draft document.  If agreed,  this will form the basis for discussion 
between the King Harold School Governing Body and Epping Forest District Council. 
 
 
1. COMMENCEMENT AND DURATION:   
 

Commence   - TBA (Current Agreement Termination 30.9.07) 
Duration   - 20 years  

 
 
2. CONSULTATION AND LIAISON 
 

The Governing Body and the Council shall appoint a Liaison Officer  
 
 
3. STATUTORY CONSENTS   
 

The Governing Body will transfer the Management of the Facility to the 
Council, to the extent as contained within the Agreement. 

 
 
4. PROGRAMME OF USE   
 
 The Areas and the Times shown on the attached schedule. 
  
 Note:  This generally reflects the current position but will be subject to 

discussion. 
 
 The Governing Body will use the facility for the provision of Leisure Facilities 

as required to deliver the School Curriculum. 
 
 The Council will use the facilities for purposes of Leisure Use, i.e. the 

provision for sport, exercise, games and other leisure activities associated 
with a leisure centre open to the public for Community Use.  Also for 
Emergency Planning Activities. 

 
 The Council may be allowed use of outdoor areas to include the playing 

fields, by agreement with the Governing Body. 
 
  
5. FACILITY ALTERATIONS   
 
 The Council will not make changes to the Facility without the consent of the 

Governing Body. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 29



6. RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 The Council will have the following general responsibilities: 

i. Cleaning the premises after school use and prior to public use. 
ii. Spot Cleaning during school time. 
iii. Provide staff for management and cleaning duties during School 

Hours but have no responsibility for school activities or pupils. 
iv. Day to Day maintenance, not to include the structure of the building 
v. Planned Maintenance as designated. 
vi. Be responsible for School equipment to keep it safe and ensure it is 

checked before use when using it in Leisure Use time. 
vii. Share of the budget. 
viii. Indemnities and Insurance.  
 
The Governing Body will have the following general responsibilities: 
i. Maintenance as defined as their responsibility. 
ii. Changes to the facility without the prior consent of the Council. 
iii. The supervision of all Educational Activities. 
iv. Responsible for Council equipment to keep it safe and ensure it is 

checked before use, when using it in School time. 
v. Planned Maintenance as designated. 
vi. Share of the Budget 
vii. For putting right deliberate damage caused by the pupils whenever 

caused. 
viii. Responsible if the Council suffers loss of income, any increased costs 

due to the action or inaction of the Governing body. 
ix. Indemnities and Insurance. 

 
7. FINANCE ARRANGEMENTS  
 

Initially, both parties to set a Facility Budget for the first year at the time of 
signing the Agreement. 
 
In October each year the Council will: 
i. Estimate the Facility Budget for the following Financial Year. 
ii. Estimate the sum for Planned Maintenance. 
iii. Inform the Governing Body of these sums who will consider the 

proposals and after discussions agree a budget with the Council by 
the end of November. 

 
8. MAINTENANCE JOINT RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

There will be a Planned Maintenance Schedule and a rolling Five year 
planned Maintenance Programme. 
 
The Planned Maintenance Programme will be confirmed annually by the 
Governing Body and the Council. 
 
In the first Instance the Planned Maintenance Schedule will be based on the 
Condition Survey prepared at the time of the Agreement. 
 
The Council will be responsible for the repair, maintenance, decoration and 
cleanliness of the facility. 
 

Page 30



The Governing Body will be responsible for the repair and maintenance of 
the structure of the building 
 

9. SUBCONTRACTING AND THIRD PARTY SERVICE AGREEMENT  
 

The Governing Body can give agreement to the Council to assign or sub-
contract to a third party providing that the Council places obligations on the 
third party under the same terms and obligations, the Council is committed, 
to within the Joint Use Agreement. 

 
10. INVESTMENT    
 
 The Council can invest in the facility with the agreement of the Governing 
Body. 
 
11. MONITORING AND REVIEW   
 
 The School and the facility Manager will meet at least 2 weekly on 
operational issues. 
 

The Council representative and the Governing Body representative will meet 
formally at least 3 times a year to discuss the overall performance of the 
Joint Use Agreement (Review Meetings.) 

 
12. TERMINATION AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROVISIONS 
 
 Normal grounds for termination by either party. 
 

Compensation clauses if the Agreement ends early and there have been 
investment by the Council during the Agreement. 
 
The normal Dispute Resolution clauses. 

 
13. SUCCESSION PLANNING   
 
 There will be a review in 2025 to commence the exit strategy for 2027/8 
 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------   
 
 
 

The Task and Finish Panel will be asked to consider the following main Issues for 
agreement before finalisation of the Draft Document, which will therefore be shared 
with King Harold School;. 
 
Term of Agreement 
Allocation of hours (use) 
Maintenance responsibilities 
General Responsibilities 
Finance 
Investment 
Subcontracting 
  
 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 WASC  PROJECT TIMETABLE  
DATE ITEM RESP 
 
5th April 2007 

 
Overview and Scrutiny committee accept report 

 
Completed 

May/ 
August 2007 

 
Draft the School /EFDC Joint Agreement  

Leisure 
Services 

9TH Aug.2007 
 
 
 

Task and Finish Panel agree draft principles for the 
Joint Agreement and discusses the way forward with 
regards to management options 
1) Retain In House         2)  Put Out to tender    

 
 
T&F 

 
 
Sept. 2007 

Council officers meet with Governing Body to 
discuss the draft Joint agreement and agree final 
document. Agree with School that present 
arrangements remain until results known as present 
agreement ends September 2007 

Leisure 
Officer/ 
Governing 
Body 

 
October 2007  
 

Final Joint Agreement taken to TASK and Finish for 
approval and T and F make formal recommendation 
to O& S Committee on the agreement and future 
management proposals 

 
Leisure  
Services 
and T&F 

 
8th Nov. 2007  
 

O& S approves Agreement and both parties sign it. 
Also approves which management option will be 
undertaken and takes forward to Cabinet 

 
O&S 

 
17th Dec. 2007 

Cabinet Approves recommendations of O&S and If 
tender process then also agrees Budget to cover 
costs of the process. i.e. Building survey, advert etc. 

 
Cabinet 

January 2008 If to remain in–house then review  service. 
If recommendation is to go out to Tender then start 
documentation.  
Agree specification issues that affect the school 
       Undertake building survey, Tupe etc 

Leisure 
Services 
 
Building 
Service/HR 

 April  2008  Advertisement issue for letters of interest 
Letters of interest received and Pre-qualification 
questionnaire goes out 

Leisure 
Services 
and Legal  

 May 2008 PQQ returned 
PQQ EVALUATED and, visits to facilities etc and 
shortlist prepared  

Leisure 
Services 

June 2008 Shortlist agreed by cabinet Cabinet 
July 2008 Tender documents issued Leis. Serv 
August 2008 Documents returned  
Sept  2008 Evaluation of Documents 

Interviews by Members 
Leis. Serv. 
Members 

 October  Report to cabinet on recommendations Cabinet 
October –
January 2009 

If external contractor agreed then proceed to 
implementation programme 
Inform budget process  
Inform successful provider 
Inform staff of transfer 
Prepare full contract / Implement IT transfer Etc 

 
 
Leisure 
Services/Le
gal etc 

 4th January 
2009 

Start contract  
In Line with the other facilities term of contract. 
Contract to run to Jan 3rd 2013 with the option of 
3years extension 

 

 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



LE
IS

U
R

E 
TA

SK
 A

N
D

 F
IN

IS
H

 P
A

N
EL

 2
00

7/
08

 –
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E 

 
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 D
at

e 
 

Ite
m

  
C

ur
re

nt
 P

os
iti

on
 

 
 

 
Th

ur
sd

ay
 5

th
 J

ul
y 

20
07

  
A

gr
ee

 S
co

pe
 o

f R
ev

ie
w

s 
an

d 
Te

rm
s 

of
 

R
ef

er
en

ce
  

C
on

si
de

r D
ra

ft 
W

or
k 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

 
 

A
gr

ee
d.

 
 A

gr
ee

d.
 

Th
ur

sd
ay

 9
th

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
7 

 
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 fo

r E
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 O

ut
do

or
 

Yo
ut

h 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

In
iti

at
iv

e.
 

D
ra

ft 
D

ua
l-U

se
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t a
nd

 T
im

et
ab

le
 

fo
r W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

 S
po

rt
s 

C
en

tr
e 

A
rt

s 
Pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
 

 

Tu
es

da
y 

18
th

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
7 

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 a
nd

 O
pt

io
ns

 fo
r A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 A

rt
s 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t6
/A

gr
ee

m
en

t o
f K

ey
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
. 

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 O
ly

m
pi

c 
Le

ga
cy

 L
oc

al
 

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

  
 

 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
 3

1st
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 o

f R
es

ul
ts

 o
f E

va
lu

at
io

n 
on

 
Yo

ut
h 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
In

iti
at

iv
e/

A
gr

ee
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 to
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 
Sc

ru
tin

y.
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 R
ep

or
t o

n 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 fr

om
 K

in
g 

H
ar

ol
d 

Sc
ho

ol
/A

gr
ee

 P
ro

vi
si

on
al

 T
en

de
r 

Ti
m

et
ab

le
 if

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

. 
 

 

Tu
es

da
y 

27
th

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

7 
R

ev
ie

w
 In

iti
al

 E
xp

re
ss

io
ns

 o
f I

nt
er

es
t 

fr
om

 A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

A
rt

s 
Pr

ov
id

er
s.

  
 

 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes from last meeting - 5 July 2007
	5 Terms of Reference
	6 Future Management of Waltham Abbey Sports Centre
	WASC Timetable

	9 Work Programme

